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SUMMARY
Our auditors have issued a going concern opinion. This means that there is substantial doubt that we can continue as an ongoing business for the next twelve months. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the uncertainty about our ability to continue in business. We have suffered operating losses since our inception. As such we may have to cease operations and you could lose your investment.
As used in this prospectus, unless the context otherwise requires, "we", "us", "our" " Krossbow Holding Corp." or "Krossbow" refers to Krossbow Holding Corp. All dollar amounts in this prospectus are in U.S. dollars unless otherwise stated. The following summary is not complete and does not contain all of the information that may be important to you. Prospective investors are urged to read the entire prospectus before making an investment decision to purchase our common shares.
We intend to produce Verified Emission Reduction (VER) and Reduced Emissions from Deforestation and Degradation (REDD) carbon offsets through global restoration projects. The offsets will be validated and verified for sale to companies, foundations, and other entities that, for branding, policy and corporate social responsibility reasons, wish to offset their carbon footprints to support climate change mitigation efforts.
At the time of filing this registration statement the company has begun the development of a corporate website, raised $26,000 in share capital and completed an audit of the company's financial statements ended March 31, 2010. We have yet to implement our business model and our current focus is to obtain effectiveness of our registration statement from the Securities and Exchange Commission and apply for quotation on the OTC Bulletin Board.
The following steps are required in order to produce verified emission reduction credits:
COMPLETION OF FINANCING (6 MONTHS)
We expect to complete our public offering within 180 days after the effectiveness of our registration statement by the Securities and Exchange Commissions. We intend to concentrate all our efforts on raising capital during this period. We do not plan to begin business operations until we complete our public offering. We will require additional financing of $300,000 in order to proceed with our full business plan for a full year. We plan to sell additional common shares in order to raise the funds necessary to pursue our plan of operations. Issuances of additional shares will result in dilution to our existing shareholders. We also may receive loans from our directors and officers. We currently do not have any arrangements in place for obtaining director loans and there is no assurance that we will be successful in completing any equity financing.
PROCURE INITIAL PROJECT IN CANADA (1 MONTH)
We intend to use a forest/pastureland interface in the province of Alberta for an initial project. Several suitable projects have been identified but no advanced steps have been taken to draft contracts or begin initial feasibility studies. We require additional capital to initiate a feasibility study and have legal contracts drafted.
BUDGET: $15,000
INITIATE FEASIBILITY STUDY (2 WEEKS)
In order to assess the economic viability of our initial project we intend to conduct a feasibility study where by growth and yield data will be used to calculate carbon potential of the chosen project. The carbon potential will be used to calculate revenues while costs will be determined by price of seed stock, labor, verification, overhead and monitoring costs. BUDGET: $20,000
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IMPLEMENT WORK PROGRAM (1-2 MONTH(S))
If the results of the feasibility study show positive economics we will implement the site specific work program. The specific characteristics of the chosen site will determine how much planting and site preparation is required and how much preservation of existing vegetation is required. In order to complete our work program the following costs will likely be incurred:
Legal- documents drafted to define terms of environmental rights, property rights and responsibilities.
Seed Stock- seedlings will need to be purchased from local stock providers.
Labor- planting sites will need to be cleared and prepared and a planting crew will need to be hired in order to complete the afforestation/reforestation.
Monitoring- costs associated with assuring the planted and protected trees are growing to their potential and that adverse growing conditions, pests, fire and disease have not negatively affected growth. This cost will not be incurred at the time of the work program but a liability will be added to the balance sheet.
BUDGET: $95,000
VERIFY CARBON CREDITS (1 MONTH)
Once the work program has been completed the project will undergo a review by a third party. We intend to verify any carbon offsets through ISO 14064 project accounting standard. ISO 14064 is a greenhouse gas project accounting standard developed by the International Organization and Standardization beginning in 2002 and launched in spring of 2006. The standard is meant to be applicable regardless of a country's current climate policy, and does not apply restrictions of project types, size, location and crediting period. Requirements for certification include:
BUDGET: $25,000
TOTAL TIMELINE: 10 MONTHS
TOTAL BUDGET: $155,000
At our year end, March 31, 2010 we had assets of $25,450 made up completely of cash and a net loss of $6,211. Our current monthly burn rate is approximately $1,000 and our current capital will last the company less than 20 months. Our budget to complete our plan of operations is $155,000.
We were incorporated on September 17, 2009 under the laws of the state of Nevada. Our principal offices are located at 831-77th Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta Canada, T6P 1S9. Our telephone number is 780-860-9261.
THE OFFERING:

Securities Being Offered     Up to 2,200,000 shares of common stock.

Offering Price               The selling shareholders will sell our shares at a
                             fixed price of $0.04 per share unless and until our
                             shares are quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.

                             There is no public market for our common stock. We
                             cannot give any assurance that the shares offered
                             will have a market value, or that they can be
                             resold at the offered price if and when an active
                             secondary market might develop, or that a public
                             market for our securities may be sustained even if
                             developed. The absence of a public market for our
                             stock will make it difficult to sell your shares in
                             our stock.

                             We intend to apply to the OTC Bulletin Board,
                             through a market maker that is a licensed broker
                             dealer, to allow the trading of our common stock
                             upon our becoming a reporting entity under the
                             Securities Exchange Act of 1934. If our common
                             stock becomes so traded and a market for the stock
                             develops, the actual price of stock will be
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                             determined by prevailing market prices at the time
                             of sale or by private transactions negotiated by
                             the selling shareholders. The offering price would
                             thus be determined by market factors and the
                             independent decisions of the selling shareholders.

Terms of the Offering        The selling shareholders will determine when and
                             how they will sell the common stock offered in this
                             prospectus.
Termination of the
 Offering                    The offering will conclude when all of the
                             2,200,000 shares of common stock have been sold,
                             the shares no longer need to be registered to be
                             sold due to the operation of Rule 144 or we decide
                             at any time to terminate the registration of the
                             shares at our sole discretion but in no event later
                             than two years from the effective date of this
                             registration statement. ( Date of expiration will
                             be provided for this continuous offering once
                             known)
Securities Issued and
 to be Issued                2,200,000 shares of our common stock to be sold in
                             this prospectus are issued and outstanding as of
                             the date of this prospectus. All of the common
                             stock to be sold under this prospectus will be sold
                             by existing shareholders.

Use of Proceeds              We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of
                             the common stock by the selling shareholders.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
The following financial information summarizes the more complete historical financial information at the end of this prospectus.
As of March 31 2010 (Audited)

BALANCE SHEET
Total Assets                                                $  25,450
Total Liabilities                                           $   1,079
Stockholders Equity                                         $  19,789

                                                  Period from September 17, 2009
                                                        (date of inception)
                                                    to March 31, 2009 (Audited)
                                                    ---------------------------
INCOME STATEMENT
Revenue                                                     $      --
Total Expenses                                              $   6,211
Net Loss                                                    $  (6,211)

RISK FACTORS
An investment in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the risks described below and the other information in this prospectus before investing in our common stock. If any of the following risks occur, our business, operating results and financial condition could be seriously harmed. The trading price of our common stock could decline due to any of these risks, and you may lose all or part of your investment.
WE ARE AT RISK TO CHANGES IN DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL CARBON POLICY.
The supply and demand fundamentals of carbon credits are determined by governments and international consortiums and are beyond the Company's control. The ability of the company to continue operations will be dependent on the level of adoption and observance of the Kyoto Protocol, the post Kyoto Protocol environment and other initiatives aimed at reducing greenhouse gas emissions. Changes in government and corporate priorities as a result of government deficits, domestic industries or as a result of changes in the prevailing views concerning the impact of greenhouse gases on climate change could adversely affect the observance of the Kyoto Protocol, the adoption of successor protocols, and corporate initiatives.
IF WE ARE UNABLE TO IDENTIFY AND ACQUIRE SUFFICIENT AND SUITABLE LAND UPON WHICH TO PLANT FORESTS OUR BUSINESS WILL FAIL.
In order to achieve our business model we need free or inexpensive access to large areas of land that can be support and maintain a forest. If we are unable to procure areas that meet our size and fertility requirements we will not be able to plant the trees needed to obtain carbon credits.
IF WE ARE UNDABLE TO FIND A SUITABLE BUYER FOR CARBON CREDITS OUR BUSINESS WILL FAIL.
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The carbon credits we intend to produce and sell are voluntary. Buyers of voluntary credits are not bound to purchase due to government regulations or international agreements. Buyers of voluntary credits purchase because they believe it is the socially responsible thing to do or in order to increase corporate image. The market for voluntary credits is still in the development stages and 2008 137.65 million tones of carbon credits were sold for a market value of $36.8 million, "State of the forest carbon markets 2009, Katherine Hamilton, Unna Chokkalingam, and Maria Bendana". If we are unable to capture a portion of this relatively small market our business will fail.
OUR PRESEIDENT AND SOLE DIRECTOR MR. KROPP DOES NOT HAVE EXPERIENCE IN THE FOREST RESTORATION AND CARBON INDUSTRY.
Jason Kropp our President and sole director has no experience in the industry of ecosystem restoration and carbon credit validation. Because of his lack of expertise there is a chance that he will not be able to foresee and plan for all the uncertainties in the marketplace or have the required capacity to implement the Company's Plan of Operations.
IF PRICES OF FOREST-BASED CARBON CREDITS DROP SUBSTANTIALLY OUR BUSINESS COULD FAIL.
The principle factors affecting the Company's revenues are factors which affect the price of carbon credits and are beyond the Company's control. The actual market price of carbon credits fluctuates drastically and the price of Over-The-Counter "OTC" transactions fluctuate to an even greater degree. If prices were to fall substantially our business could fail.
WE ARE AT RISK TO CHANGES IN REGULATIONS AND VERIFICATIONS THAT COULD NEGATIVELY AFFECT THE COMPANY'S PROFITABILITY.
The processes by which carbon credits are created and verified are subject to change and beyond the Company's control. Governments, lobby groups, private firms, and Environmental Non-Government Organizations "ENGO's" all work to create a more efficient and accountable system to bring carbon credits available for market and to assure validity. As the industry matures the regulatory environment will as well. These changes could become more demanding in terms of time and costs and negatively affect the Company's profitability.
WE ARE SUBJECT TO CURRENCY FLUCTUATIONS THAT COULD NEGATIVELY AFFECT THE COMPANY'S PROFITABILITY.
The profitability of the Company may be adversely affected by fluctuations in the rate of exchange of the Canadian dollar and other currencies the Company may do business in. The company at this time does not expect to hedge against currency fluctuations and changes in exchange rates are beyond the Company's control.
WE OPERATE IN A COMPETITIVE INDUSTRY AND WILL COMPETE AGAINST OTHER COMPANY'S THAT COULD NEGATIVELY AFFECT THE COMPANY'S PROFITABILITY.
The carbon credit industry is a competitive industry. The Company will compete with numerous other participants in the search for, and the acquisition of, properties and in the marketing of the sale of carbon credits. The Company's competitors will include companies that have substantially greater financial resources, staff and facilities than those of the Company.
PROJECTS WILL BE AT RISK OF FIRE, PESTS AND DISEASES
Our assets will be made up of the environmental rights attached to carbon stocks in forests. Forests are at risk to damage from fire, pests and diseases. The company will implements strategies including fuels management, species composition management and pathogen assessments as part of routine monitoring procedures but often forces of nature are outside the control of the company and could require the company to incur losses in order to replace lost carbon stocks.
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IF WE DO NOT OBTAIN ADDITIONAL FINANCING, OUR BUSINESS WILL FAIL.
While at March 31, 2010, we had cash on hand of $25,450, we have accumulated a deficit of $6,211 in business development expenses. We anticipate that additional funding will be needed for general administrative expenses and marketing costs. We intend to raise the required funds through an equity placement. However, there is no guarantee that we will be able to raise the required cash and because of this our business may fail. We have not generated any revenue from operations to date. The specific cost requirements needed to maintain operations will depend upon the restoration projects we are able to procure. Specific costs include but are not limited to the following:
Travel and project selection
Feasibility studies
Consultants
Registration and Validation
Project Implementation
Measurement and Monitoring
Marketing
Sale Efforts
Our projected budget for our first Canadian based project is $155,000, however our goal is to raise $300,000 for working capital and in order to have capital for unforeseen costs.
The amount of each of the specific costs described above will vary based on the project size, type and location. Reforestation projects have higher costs than do REDD projects due to the need to physically prepare and plant the site.
In order to expand our business operations, we anticipate that we will have to raise additional funding. If we are not able to raise the capital necessary to fund our business expansion objectives, we may have to delay the implementation of our business plan.
We do not currently have any arrangements for financing. Obtaining additional funding will be subject to a number of factors, including general market conditions, investor acceptance of our business plan and initial results from our business operations. These factors may impact the timing, amount, terms or conditions of additional financing available to us. The most likely source of future funds available to us is through the sale of additional shares of common stock or advances from our sole director.
BECAUSE OUR SOLE OFFICER AND DIRECTOR HAS OTHER BUSINESS INTERESTS, HE MAY NOT BE ABLE OR WILLING TO DEVOTE A SUFFICIENT AMOUNT OF TIME TO OUR BUSINESS OPERATIONS, CAUSING OUR BUSINESS TO FAIL.
Our sole officer and director, Jason Kropp, will only be devoting limited time to our operations. Mr. Kropp intends to devote 50% of his business time to our affairs. Because our sole officer and director will only be devoting limited time to our operations, our operations may be sporadic and occur at times which are convenient to him. As a result, operations may be periodically interrupted or suspended which could result in a lack of revenues and a possible cessation of operations. It is possible that the demands on Jason Kropp from his other obligations could increase with the result that he would no longer be able to devote sufficient time to the management of our business. In addition, Mr. Kropp may not possess sufficient time for our business if the demands of managing our business increase substantially beyond current levels.
BECAUSE WE HAVE ONLY ONE OFFICER AND DIRECTOR WHO HAS NO FORMAL TRAINING IN FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND MANAGEMENT, OUR BUSINESS HAS A HIGHER RISK OF FAILURE.
We have only one officer and director. He has no formal training in financial accounting and management; however, he is responsible for our managerial and organizational structure, which will include preparation of disclosure and accounting controls. When the disclosure and accounting controls referred to
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above are implemented, he will be responsible for the administration of them. Should he not have sufficient experience, he may be incapable of creating and implementing the controls which may cause us to be subject to sanctions and fines by the SEC which ultimately could cause an investor to lose their investment. However, because of the small size of our expected operations, we believe that he will be able to monitor the controls he will have created and will be accurate in assembling and providing information to investors. Mr. Kropp's lack of training in financial accounting and management my result in a material misstatement of the Company's financial statements. In addition due to the Company's lack of accounting personnel we may be unsuccessful in maintaining effective internal controls over financial reporting and disclosure controls and procedures, which may result in material misstatements of our financial statements.
BECAUSE OUR CONTINUATION AS A GOING CONCERN IS IN DOUBT, WE WILL BE FORCED TO CEASE BUSINESS OPERATIONS UNLESS WE CAN GENERATE PROFITABLE OPERATIONS IN THE FUTURE.
We will be incurring losses until we build a break-even level of revenue. Further losses are anticipated in the development of our business. As a result, there is substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our ability to generate profitable operations in the future and/or to obtain the necessary financing to meet our obligations and repay our liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due. We will require additional funds in order to provide proper service to our potential clients. At this time, we cannot assure investors that we will be able to obtain financing. If we are unable to raise needed financing, we will have to delay or abandon further consulting efforts. If we cannot raise financing to meet our obligations, we will be insolvent and will be forced to cease our business operations.
IF JASON KROPP, OUR SOLE OFFICER AND DIRECTOR, SHOULD RESIGN OR DIE, WE WILL NOT HAVE A CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. THIS COULD RESULT IN OUR OPERATIONS SUSPENDING, AND INVESTORS COULD LOSE THIER INVESTMENT.
We depend on the services of our sole officer and director, Jason Kropp for the future success of our business. The loss of the services of Mr. Kropp could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. If he should resign or die we will not have a chief executive officer. If that should occur, until we find another person to act as our chief executive officer, our operations could be suspended. In that event it is possible an investor could lose their entire investment. We do not carry any key personnel life insurance policies on Mr. Kropp and we do not have a contract for his services.
BECAUSE OUR DIRECTOR OWNS 31.25% OF OUR ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING COMMON STOCK, THEY CAN MAKE AND CONTROL CORPORATE DECISIONS THAT MAY BE DISADVANTAGEOUS TO MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS.
Our director, Jason Kropp, owns approximately 31.25% of the outstanding shares of our common stock. Accordingly, he will have a significant influence in determining the outcome of all corporate transactions or other matters, including mergers, consolidations, and the sale of all or substantially all of our assets. He will also have the power to prevent or cause a change in control. The interests of our directors may differ from the interests of the other stockholders and thus result in corporate decisions that are disadvantageous to other shareholders.
THE AMOUNT OF SHARES TO BE SOLD THROUGH THIS OFFERING MAY MAKE IT UNLIKELY THAT WE WILL BE ABLE TO MAKE A SUCCESSFUL OFFERING OF OUR SECURITIES IN THE NEAR FUTURE.
Our selling shareholders are offering a significant percentage (69%) of our outstanding shares through this registration statement. As such, it is unlikely that we will be able to make a successful offering of our securities to raise capital in the near future.
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U.S. INVESTORS MAY EXPERIENCE DIFFICULTIES IN ATTEMPTING TO EFFECT SERVICE OF PROCESS AND TO ENFORCE JUDGMENTS BASED UPON U.S. FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS AGAINST THE COMPANY AND ITS SOLE NON-U.S. RESIDENT OFFICER AND DIRECTOR.
While we are organized under the laws of State of Nevada, our sole officer and director is non-U.S. resident. Consequently, it may be difficult for investors to affect service of process on Mr. Kropp in the United States and to enforce in the United States judgments obtained in United States courts against Mr. Kropp based on the civil liability provisions of the United States securities laws. Since our assets will be located in Canada and other non-US countries it may be difficult or impossible for U.S. investors to collect a judgment against us. As well, any judgment obtained in the United States against us may not be enforceable in the United States.
IF A MARKET FOR OUR COMMON STOCK DOES NOT DEVELOP, SHAREHOLDERS MAY BE UNABLE TO SELL THEIR SHARES.
There is currently no market for our common stock and we can provide no assurance that a market will develop. We plan to apply for listing of our common stock on the over the counter bulletin board upon the effectiveness of the registration statement, of which this prospectus forms a part. However, we can provide investors with no assurance that our shares will be traded on the bulletin board or, if traded, that a public market will materialize. If no market is ever developed for our shares, it will be difficult for shareholders to sell their stock. In such a case, shareholders may find that they are unable to achieve benefits from their investment.
OUR SHARES OF COMMON STOCK ARE SUBJECT TO THE "PENNY STOCK" RULES OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION AND THE TRADING MARKET IN OUR SECURITIES WILL BE LIMITED, WHICH WILL MAKE TRANSACTIONS IN OUR STOCK CUMBERSOME AND MAY REDUCE THE VALUE OF AN INVESTMENT IN OUR STOCK.
The SEC has adopted rules that regulate broker-dealer practices in connection with transactions in "penny stocks." Penny stocks generally are equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered on certain national securities exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ system, provided that current price and volume information with respect to transactions in such securities is provided by the exchange or system). Penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the SEC, which specifies information about penny stocks and the nature and significance of risks of the penny stock market. A broker-dealer must also provide the customer with bid and offer quotations for the penny stock, the compensation of the broker-dealer, and sales person in the transaction, and monthly account statements indicating the market value of each penny stock held in the customer's account. In addition, the penny stock rules require that, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, the broker-dealer must make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction. These disclosure requirements may have the effect of reducing the trading activity in the secondary market for stock that becomes subject to those penny stock rules. If a trading market for our common stock develops, our common stock will probably become subject to the penny stock rules, and shareholders may have difficulty in selling their shares.
ANY ADDITIONAL FUNDING WE ARRANGE THROUGH THE SALE OF OUR COMMON STOCK WILL RESULT IN DILUTION TO EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS.
We must raise additional capital in order for our business plan to succeed. Our most likely source of additional capital will be through the sale of additional shares of common stock. Such stock issuances will cause stockholders' interests in our company to be diluted. Such dilution will negatively affect the value of investors' shares.
WE DO NOT EXPECT TO PAY DIVIDENDS IN THE FORESEEABLE FUTURE.
We have never paid any dividends on our common stock. We do not expect to pay cash dividends on our common stock at any time in the foreseeable future. The future payment of dividends directly depends upon our future earnings, capital requirements, financial requirements and other factors that our board of directors will consider. Since we do not anticipate paying cash dividends on our common stock, a return on your investment, if any, will depend solely on an increase, if any, in the market value of our common stock
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WE HAVE NO EXPERIENCE AS A PUBLIC COMPANY.
We have never operated as a public company. We have no experience in complying with the various rules and regulations, which are required of a public company. As a result, we may not be able to operate successfully as a public company, even if our operations are successful. We plan to comply with all of the various rules and regulations, which are required of a public company. However, if we cannot operate successfully as a public company, your investment may be adversely affected. Our inability to operate as a public company could be the basis of your losing your entire investment in us.
As a public company we will incur additional costs including but not limited to the following: Audit, Legal, Prospectus printing and drafting, SEC fees, Market Maker, Transfer Agent, and EDGAR filing fees. These costs are expected to run between $12,000 and $40,000 per year.
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This prospectus contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. We use words such as anticipate, believe, plan, expect, future, intend and similar expressions to identify such forward-looking statements. You should not place too much reliance on these forward-looking statements. Our actual results are most likely to differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements for many reasons, including the risks faced by us described in the "Risk Factors" section and elsewhere in this prospectus.
USE OF PROCEEDS
We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of the common stock offered through this prospectus by the selling shareholders.
DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE
The selling shareholders will sell our shares at a fixed price of $0.04 per share unless and until our shares are quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board. We determined this offering price arbitrarily by adding a $0.03 premium to the last sale price of our common stock to investors. There is no relationship between this price and our assets, earnings, book value or any other objective criteria of value.
We intend to apply to the OTC Bulletin Board through a market maker for the quotation of our common stock upon our becoming a reporting entity under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. If our common stock becomes so traded and a market for the stock develops, the actual price of stock will be determined by prevailing market prices at the time of sale or by private transactions negotiated by the selling shareholders. The offering price would thus be determined by market factors and the independent decisions of the selling shareholders.
DILUTION
The common stock to be sold by the selling shareholders is common stock that is currently issued and outstanding. Accordingly, there will be no dilution to our existing shareholders.
SELLING SHAREHOLDERS
The selling shareholders named in this prospectus are offering all of the 2,200,000 shares of common stock offered through this prospectus. These shares were acquired from us in private placements that were exempt from registration provided under Regulation S of the Securities Act of 1933. All shares were acquired outside of the United States by non-U.S. persons. The shares include the following:
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1. 2,200,000 shares of our common stock that the selling shareholders acquired from us in an offering that was exempt from registration under Regulation S of the Securities Act of 1933 that was completed on March 10, 2010;
The following table provides as of the date of this prospectus, information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock held by each of the selling shareholders, including:
1. the number of shares owned by each prior to this offering;
2. the total number of shares that are to be offered for each;
3. the total number of shares that will be owned by each upon completion of the offering; and
4. the percentage owned by each upon completion of the offering.

                                            Total Number Of
                                              Shares To Be        Total Shares         Percentage of
                                               Offered For        to Be Owned           Shares owned
                          Shares Owned          Selling          Upon Completion       Upon Completion
     Name Of             Prior To This        Shareholders          Of This               of This
Selling Shareholder         Offering            Account            Offering              Offering
-------------------         --------            -------            --------              --------
Bernard Kropp               100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Brenda Kropp                100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Gilene Kropp                100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Jenise Kropp                100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Janaya Hackemann            100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Gregor Hackemann            100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Mike Eisbrenner              75,000              75,000               Nil                   Nil
Nathan Kropp                100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Delores Langston             75,000              75,000               Nil                   Nil
Lisa Langston                40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
Chris Oviatt                 75,000              75,000               Nil                   Nil
Xiao Luo                    100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Frederic Agrapart           100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Marcel Mandin                40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
Erin Shanahan                40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
James Yushchyshyn            75,000              75,000               Nil                   Nil
Barbara Edgar                40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
Bonnie Harrison              75,000              75,000               Nil                   Nil
Jaymes Bakker                40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
Owen Lepps                   75,000              75,000               Nil                   Nil
Luc Laforge                  40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
Scott O'Donoghue             40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
Patricia Kropp              100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Randy Kropp                 100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Megan Schafers               40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
Dennis Pidzarko              75,000              75,000               Nil                   Nil
Cheryl Pidzarko              75,000              75,000               Nil                   Nil
Cory Kropp                  100,000             100,000               Nil                   Nil
Carol Danyluk                40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
Steve Munn                   40,000              40,000               Nil                   Nil
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The named party beneficially owns and has sole voting and investment power over all shares or rights to these shares. The numbers in this table assume that none of the selling shareholders sells shares of common stock not being offered in this prospectus or purchases additional shares of common stock, and assumes that all shares offered are sold. The percentages are based on 3,200,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding on the date of this prospectus.
Except as listed below, to our knowledge, none of the selling shareholders or their beneficial owners:
- has had a material relationship with us other than as a shareholder at any time within the past three years; or
- has ever been one of our officers or directors or an officer or director of our predecessors or affiliates
- are broker-dealers or affiliated with broker-dealers.
Patricia Kropp is the spouse of Jason Kropp, a significant stockholder of the Company and our sole Officer and Director.
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
The selling shareholders may sell some or all of their common stock in one or more transactions, including block transactions. There are no arrangements, agreements or understandings with respect to the sale of these securities.
The selling shareholders will sell our shares at a fixed price of $0.04 unless and until our shares are quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board. We determined this offering price arbitrarily by adding a $0.03 premium to the last sale price of our common stock to investors. We intend to contact an authorized OTC Bulletin Board market-maker for sponsorship of our securities on the OTC Bulletin Board. Although we intend to apply for quotation of our common stock on the OTC Bulletin Board, public trading of our common stock may never materialize. If our common stock becomes traded on the OTC Bulletin Board, then the sales price to the public will vary according to the selling decisions of each selling shareholder and the market for our stock at the time of resale.
If applicable, the selling shareholders may distribute shares to one or more of their nominees who are unaffiliated with us. Such nominees may, in turn, distribute such shares as described above. If these shares being registered for resale are transferred from the named selling shareholders and the new shareholders wish to rely on the prospectus to resell these shares, then we must first file a prospectus supplement naming these individuals as selling shareholders and providing the information required concerning the identity of each selling shareholder and he or her relationship to us. There is no agreement or understanding between the selling shareholders and any nominees with respect to the distribution of the shares being registered for resale pursuant to this registration statement.
For the purpose of this registration statement nominee will be defined as: (a) a person or entity who is requested or named to act for another, such as an agent or trustee, or (b) a potential successor to another's rights under a contract.
We can provide no assurance that all or any of the common stock offered will be sold by the selling shareholders.
We are bearing all costs relating to the registration of the common stock. The selling shareholders, however, will pay any commissions or other fees payable to brokers or dealers in connection with any sale of the common stock.
The persons listed in the following table plan to offer the shares shown opposite their respective names by means of this prospectus. The owners of the shares to be sold by means of this prospectus are referred to as the "selling"
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shareholders". The selling shareholders acquired their shares from us in private negotiated transactions. These shares may be sold by one or more of the following methods, without limitations.
* A block trade in which a broker or dealer so engaged will attempt to sell the shares as agent but may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction;
* Purchase by a broker or dealer as principal and resale by such broker or dealer for its account pursuant to this prospectus;
* Ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which the broker solicits purchasers
* Face to face transactions between sellers and purchasers without a broker/dealer.
We may be deemed to me a shell company in accordance with the Securities Act of 1933. If we are deemed to be a shell company then our shares of common stock may not be resold under Rule 144 of the Securities Act of 1933. Our shares would only be able to resold through a registration statement declared effective by the SEC or by meeting the conditions of Rule 144(i). Therefore it is possible that you may not be able to sell your shares into the market place.
In competing sales, brokers or dealers engaged by the selling shareholders may arrange for other brokers or dealers to participate. Brokers or dealers may receive commissions or discounts from selling shareholders in amounts to be negotiated. As to any particular broker-dealer, this compensation might be in excess of customary commissions. Neither, we nor the selling stockholders can presently estimate the amount of such compensation.
The selling shareholders and any broker/dealers who act in connection with the sale of the shares will be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning of the Securities Acts of 1933, and any commissions received by them and any profit on any resale of the shares as a principal might be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act.
If any selling shareholders enters into an agreement to sell his or her shares to a broker/dealer as principal and the broker/dealer is acting as an underwriter, we will file a post-effective amendment to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part, identifying the broker/dealer, providing required information concerning the plan of distribution, and otherwise revising the disclosures in this prospectus as needed. We will also file the agreement between the selling shareholder and the broker/dealer as an exhibit to the post-effective amendment to the registration statement.
We have advised the selling shareholders that they and any securities broker/dealers or others who will be deemed to be statutory underwriters will be subject to the prospectus delivery requirements under the Securities Act of 1933. We have advised each selling shareholder that in the event of a "distribution" of the shares owned by the selling shareholder, such selling shareholder, any "affiliated purchasers", and any broker/dealer or other person who participates in the distribution may be subject to Rule 102 of Regulation M under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("1934 Act") until their participation in that distribution is complete. Rule 102 makes it unlawful for any person who is participating in a distribution to bid for or purchase stock of the same class, as is the subject of the distribution. A "distribution" is defined in Rule 102 as an offering of securities "that is distinguished from ordinary trading transaction by the magnitude of the offering and the presence of special selling efforts and selling methods". We have advised the selling shareholders that Rule 101 of Regulation M under the 1934 Act prohibits any "stabilizing bid" or "stabilizing purchase" for purpose of pegging, fixing or stabilizing the price of the common stock in connection with this offering.
No selling shareholder (other than the current officer/director) has, or had, any material relationship with our officers or directors. No selling shareholder is affiliated with a broker/dealer.
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The selling shareholders must comply with the requirements of the Securities Act and the Securities Exchange Act in the offer and sale of the common stock. In particular, during such times as the selling shareholders may be deemed to be engaged in a distribution of the common stock, and therefore be considered to be an underwriter, they must comply with applicable law and may, among other things:
1. Not engage in any stabilization activities in connection with our common stock;
2. Furnish each broker or dealer through which common stock may be offered, such copies of this prospectus, as amended from time to time, as may be required by such broker or dealer; and
3. Not bid for or purchase any of our securities or attempt to induce any person to purchase any of our securities other than as permitted under the Securities Exchange Act.
The Securities and Exchange Commission has also adopted rules that regulate broker-dealer practices in connection with transactions in penny stocks. Penny stocks are generally equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered on certain national securities exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ system, provided that current price and volume information with respect to transactions in such securities is provided by the exchange or system).
The penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the Commission, which contains:
- a description of the nature and level of risk in the market for penny stocks in both public offerings and secondary trading;
- a description of the broker's or dealer's duties to the customer and of the rights and remedies available to the customer with respect to a violation of such duties or other requirements;
- a brief, clear, narrative description of a dealer market, including "bid" and "ask" prices for penny stocks and the significance of the spread between the bid and ask price;
- a toll-free telephone number for inquiries on disciplinary actions;
- a definition of significant terms in the disclosure document or in the conduct of trading penny stocks; and
- such other information and is in such form (including language, type, size, and format) as the Commission shall require by rule or regulation.
The broker-dealer also must provide, prior to effecting any transaction in a penny stock, the customer with:
- bid and offer quotations for the penny stock;
- the compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction;
- the number of shares to which such bid and ask prices apply, or other comparable information relating to the depth and liquidity of the market for such stock; and
- monthly account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer's account.
In addition, the penny stock rules require that prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules; the broker-dealer must make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written acknowledgment of the receipt of a risk disclosure statement, a written agreement to transactions involving penny stocks, and a signed and dated copy of a written suitability statement. These disclosure requirements will have the effect of reducing the trading activity in the secondary market for our stock because it will be subject to these penny stock rules. Therefore, stockholders may have difficulty selling those securities.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
GENERAL
Our authorized capital stock consists of 75,000,000 shares of common stock at a par value of $0.001 per share.
COMMON STOCK
As of March 31, 2010, there were 3,200,000 shares of our common stock issued and outstanding that are held by 31 stockholders of record.
Holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote for each share on all matters submitted to a stockholder vote. Holders of common stock do not have cumulative voting rights. Therefore, holders of a majority of the shares of common stock voting for the election of directors can elect all of the directors. Holders of our common stock representing a majority of the voting power of our capital stock issued, outstanding and entitled to vote, represented in person or by proxy, are necessary to constitute a quorum at any meeting of our stockholders. A vote by the holders of a majority of our outstanding shares is required to effectuate certain fundamental corporate changes such as liquidation, merger or an amendment to our articles of incorporation.
Holders of common stock are entitled to share in all dividends that the board of directors, in its discretion, declares from legally available funds. In the event of a liquidation, dissolution or winding up, each outstanding share entitles its holder to participate pro rata in all assets that remain after payment of liabilities and after providing for each class of stock, if any, having preference over the common stock. Holders of our common stock have no pre-emptive rights, no conversion rights and there are no redemption provisions applicable to our common stock.
PREFERRED STOCK
We do not have an authorized class of preferred stock.
DIVIDEND POLICY
We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock. We currently intend to retain future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of our business. As a result, we do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future.
SHARE PURCHASE WARRANTS
We have not issued and do not have any outstanding warrants to purchase shares of our common stock.
OPTIONS
We have not issued and do not have any outstanding options to purchase shares of our common stock.
CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES
We have not issued and do not have any outstanding securities convertible into shares of our common stock or any rights convertible or exchangeable into shares of our common stock.
INTERESTS OF NAMED EXPERTS AND COUNSEL
No expert or counsel named in this prospectus as having prepared or certified any part of this prospectus or having given an opinion upon the validity of the securities being registered or upon other legal matters in connection with the
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registration or offering of the common stock was employed on a contingency basis, or had, or is to receive, in connection with the offering, an interest, direct or indirect, in the registrant or any of its parents or subsidiaries. Nor was any such person connected with the registrant or any of its parents or subsidiaries as a promoter, managing or principal underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer, or employee.
Karen A. Batcher. Of Synergen Law Group, APC has provided an opinion on the validity of our common stock.
The financial statements included in this prospectus have been audited by Silberstein Ungar, PLLC. To the extent and for the periods set forth in their report appearing elsewhere in this document and in the registration statement filed with the SEC, and are included in reliance upon such report given upon the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.
DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
DEFINITIONS
Carbon offsets- A carbon offset is a financial instrument aimed at a reduction in greenhouse gas emissions. Carbon offsets are measured in metric tons of carbon dioxide-equivalent (CO2e) and may represent six primary categories of greenhouse gases
Global restoration projects-Projects undergoing "ecosystem restoration" throughout the world.
Carbon resource potentials- The ability for a given area of land to sequester carbon dioxide from the atmosphere measured in tones of carbon dioxide over the life of the project.
Ecosystem restorations-the rehabilitation through planting of denuded or non-productive areas of land with trees or other plant life.
Third party validation-When a party with no interest or ties to the project or company in question reviews, verifies and validates the assumptions and results of a study or report.
We were incorporated in the State of Nevada on September 17, 2009 and have not begun operations. We intend to produce Verified Emission Reduction (VER) and Reduced Emissions from Deforestation and Degradation (REDD) carbon offsets through global restoration projects. The offsets will be validated and verified for sale to companies, foundations, and other entities that, for branding, policy and corporate social responsibility reasons, wish to offset their carbon footprints to support climate change mitigation efforts.
Krossbow Holdings has the capacity to assess carbon resource potentials, prescribe and implement ecosystem restorations to develop those resources, and thereby generate carbon offset products for sales directly with subscribers, or through brokers and re-sellers. Krossbow's business model may be likened to an resource company that "stakes" its claims to carbon resources, develops those resources into carbon offsets that it owns, and then markets those offsets to the voluntary carbon markets. At present the company has not begun operations and has no assets other than cash.
The Company intends to generate revenue through the sale of carbon offsets. Carbon offsets will be generated through three separate methods:
Afforestation: Establishing forests on bare or cultivated land that has not been forested in recent history.
Reforestation: Re-growing forests in areas where forested have previously been harvested.
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Reducing emissions from Deforestation and Degradation "REDD": Deforestation refers to direct human-induced, long-term conversion of forests to non-forest land. Degradation refers to gradual, direct human-induced loss of forest carbon stocks.
Through these three methods we intend to generate carbon offsets which represent the carbon consumption capability of the planted and/or protected trees. The carbon offsets will be validated and verified to international standards for sale to various entities.
BUSINESS MODEL (VER CREDITS)
Step 1 - Identify degraded ecosystem Step 2 - Approach, and consult land owner Step 3 - Conduct biometric research and site prescription Step 4 - Secure seed stock
Step 5 - Prepare site and plant
Step 6 - Verify Emissions
Step 7 - Transaction
Step 8 - Monitor
BUSINESS MODEL (REDD CREDITS)
Step 1 - Identify forested ecosystem slated/available for harvest Step 2 - Approach, and consult land owner Step 3 - Conduct biometric research and site prescription Step 4 - Verify Emissions
Step 5 - Transaction
Step 6 - Monitor
REVENUE GENERATION
Before any revenue is generated the company will require additional capital which it intends to raise though an equity financing. We expect to complete our public offering within 180 days after the effectiveness of our registration statement by the Securities and Exchange Commissions. We intend to concentrate all our efforts on raising capital during this period. We do not plan to begin business operations until we complete our public offering. We will require additional financing of $300,000 in order to proceed with our full business plan for a full year. We plan to sell additional common shares in order to raise the funds necessary to pursue our plan of operations. Issuances of additional shares will result in dilution to our existing shareholders. We also may receive loans from our directors and officers. We currently do not have any arrangements in place for obtaining director loans and there is no assurance that we will be successful in completing any equity financing.
If we are successful in raising capital we will look to form partnerships with private landowners and municipalities in order to obtain the environmental rights to areas of land. The company intends to do this by offering to plant denuded land for municipalities free of charge in exchange for the environmental rights. With private land owners we intend to create partnerships where profit sharing arrangements can be made. We intend to approach land owners throughout Alberta, Canada for our initial projects. The project size we have run our initial numbers for is based on a 30 hectare tract of land. We have not approached any landowners at present nor do we intend to until such a time when we have the minimum $155,000 in capital to implement our plan of operations. Our target is $300,000.
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Major costs include the following: (all numbers are approximate and are management's best expectations)
Project Procurement: $15,000
Scoping Study: $20,000
Site Preparation: $35,000
Seed Stock (1,000 seedlings per hectare at $1.00 per tree over 30 hectares): $30,000
Planting Labor ($0.35 per tree): $10,500 Planting survey: $2,500
Travel: $2,000
Contingency: 15,000
Monitoring: (Survey every 2 years for first 6 years than every 9 years until 50 years): $25,000
Total Estimated Costs: $155,000
Revenues from carbon credit sales are estimated as follows:
Price of Carbon: According to the most recent publication forest carbon markets the average weighted price per tonne of CO2 went for $8.89 per tonne using the 40 projects data was generated from in the study. More information can be found at www.ecosystemmarketplace.com. The referenced report is titled "State of the Forest Carbon Markets 2009" its authors include Katherine Hamilton, Unna Chokkalingam, and Maria Bendana.
Carbon Capacity: cool temperate forests are shown to store approximately 625 tonnes of carbon per hectare-(this data was taken from an article written by Matthew McDermott, in Science & Technology dated March 1, 2010). Using these combined figures revenues from a 30 hectare project are approximately $166,700.
MARKETS
Voluntary carbon markets nearly doubled in 2008 and are up over 700 percent from 2006. For the international carbon offsets market, comprised of both regulated and voluntary carbon offset and credit trading, the current and anticipated trend is of sustained growth, modulated by corporate and government policy developments. The forest-based carbon offsetting industry is heavily affected by international policy and decisions made over the upcoming years will have substantial impacts on the company's success.
Currently, the Boxer Kerry Climate Bill is the focus of U.S. climate policy development. As The Company is investigating and developing a number of international opportunities in equatorial Africa and South America, the advancement of this Bill should positively impact the Company's performance in 2010 and beyond.
Based on the current status of policy and regulatory developments, the Company may also seek to enter U.S. markets from its domestic operations as well, particularly with respect to potential avoided deforestation projects.
International and domestic policy uncertainties continue, and though the Company will try to establishing relationships with large and credible ethical organizations and corporations that are committed to climate mitigation, along with marketing, sales, there is no guarantee that markets will continue to be supported by the world's policy makers. Our efforts to establish relationships will include the development of a website for marketing and informational purposes as well as attending conferences and trying to contact companies and organizations to establish and build relationships. The company intends to conduct in-house research on the market place in order to get a better idea of where to begin its efforts once the initial financing has been completed.
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6.2 MARKETS TYPES:
Voluntary Market: The Voluntary Market involves individuals, companies, and organizations who purchase carbon offsets voluntarily to mitigate or neutralize their own greenhouse gas emissions from transportation, electricity use, and other sources. These groups are not obligated to purchase carbon offsets, but choose to for various reasons such as green branding, social corporate responsibility, or choosing to do the "right" thing.
Carbon offset products used in voluntary markets are generally referred to as Verified Emissions Reductions or (VERs)
Krossbow intends to provide the voluntary market with a carbon offset source that is third party validated and verified to the international greenhouse gas project standard "ISO 14064-2" to assure scientific rigor.
Compliant Market: The Compliant Market (or regulated market) involves companies, governments or other entities that buy carbon offsets in order to comply with regulations on the total amount of carbon dioxide they are allowed to emit. Examples of the regulated market are the European Union Emissions Trading System or EU ETS. All companies which abide by these systems are obligated to meet specific carbon emission reduction targets.
COMPETITION
The carbon credit industry is a competitive industry. The Company will compete with numerous other participants in the search for, and the acquisition of, properties and in the marketing of the sale of carbon credits. The Company's competitors will include companies that have substantially greater financial resources, staff and facilities than those of the Company. Our failure to maintain a competitive position within the market could have a materially adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.
The actual number of companies operating in the forest-based carbon offsetting industry is hard to pin down to an exact number. In the "State of Forest Carbon Markets 2009" report 50 project developers were located world wide. This is not a precise number as to the total amount of companies operating in this space but gives a good idea of the number of companies who have actually completed successful transactions.
INSURANCE
We do not maintain any insurance at present but intend to insure all timber assets once credits have been verified. Insurance will be needed for the life of the project and will vary based on species and terms outlined in the verification documents. Insurance will be required in the case of fire, pests, disease or other potential hazards to the trees which are the source of the carbon credits the Company intends to sell. Because we do not have any insurance at present, if we are made a party of a liability action, we may not have sufficient funds to defend the litigation. If that occurs a judgment could be rendered against us that could cause us to cease operations.
EMPLOYEES
We are a development stage company and currently have no employees, other than our sole officer and director. We intend to hire additional employees on an as needed basis.
GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS
The regulatory environment of carbon credits is presently handled by third party organizations that verify the validity and quality of carbon offsetting projects. In order to sell Verified Emission Reduction credits (VER's) and Reduced Emissions from Deforestation and Degradation credits (REDD's) we will be
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required to have a third party verify the project with an onsite visit. We intend to verify any carbon offsets through ISO 14064 project accounting standard. ISO 14064 is a greenhouse gas project accounting standard developed by the International Organization and Standardization beginning in 2002 and launched in spring of 2006. The standard is meant to be applicable regardless of a country's current climate policy, and does not apply restrictions of project types, size, location and crediting period. Requirements for certification include:
1. The first part (14064-1) specifies requirements for designing and developing organization or entity-level GHG inventories.
2. The second part (14064-2) details requirements for quantifying, monitoring and reporting emission reductions and removal enhancements from GHG projects.
3. The third part (14064-3) provides requirements and guidance for the conducting of GHG information validation and verification.
The verification process is still in its infancy stages and it is possible this process will become more regulated in the future causing increases in time delays and costs for the Company.
We intend to register our projects to ensure credibility and transparence of all aspects from consultation to monitoring.
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
We have not incurred any other research or development expenditures since our incorporation.
SUBSIDIARIES
We do not have any subsidiaries.
PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS
We do not own, either legally or beneficially, any patents or trademarks.
OFFICES
Our principal offices are located at 831-77th Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta Canada, T6P 1S9. Our telephone number is 780-860-9261. We intend to move to a more suitable location if we are able to raise additional capital through an equity placement. We do not pay any rent and there is no agreement to pay any rent in the future. Such costs are immaterial to the financial statements and, accordingly have not been reflected therein.
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
We are not currently a party to any legal proceedings. Our address for service of process in Nevada is 2620 Regatta Dr. Suite 102, 89128.
MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR COMMON STOCK
There is presently no public market for our common stock. We anticipate applying for trading of our common stock on the over the counter bulletin board upon the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a
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part. However, we can provide no assurance that our shares will be traded on the bulletin board or, if traded, that a public market will materialize.
STOCKHOLDERS OF OUR COMMON SHARES
As of the date of this registration statement, we have 31 registered shareholders.
RULE 144 SHARES
A total of 1,000,000 shares of our common stock are available for resale to the public in accordance with the volume and trading limitations of Rule 144 of the Act. The SEC has recently adopted amendments to Rule 144 which became effective on February 15, 2008 and applies to securities acquired both before and after that date. Under these amendments, a person who has beneficially owned restricted shares of our common stock for at least six months is entitled to sell their securities PROVIDED that (i) such person is not deemed to have been one of our affiliates at the time of, or at any time during the three months preceding the sale and (ii) we are subject to the Exchange Act periodic reporting requirements for at least three months before the sale.
Persons who have beneficially owned restricted shares of our common stock for at least six months but who are our affiliates at the time of, or at any time during the three months preceding the sale, are subject to additional restrictions. Such person is entitled to sell within any three-month period only a number of securities that does not exceed the greater of either of the following:
* 1% of the total number of securities of the same class then outstanding, which will equal 32,000 shares as of the date of this prospectus; or
* the average weekly trading volume of such securities during the four calendar weeks preceding the filing of a notice on Form 144 with respect to the sale;
PROVIDED, in each case, that we are subject to the Exchange Act periodic reporting requirements for at least three months before the sale.
Such sales must also comply with the manner of sale and notice provisions of Rule 144.
As of the date of this prospectus, persons who are our affiliates hold all of the 1,000,000 shares that may be sold pursuant to Rule 144.
STOCK OPTION GRANTS
To date, we have not granted any stock options.
REGISTRATION RIGHTS
We have not granted registration rights to the selling shareholders or to any other persons.
DIVIDENDS
There are no restrictions in our articles of incorporation or bylaws that prevent us from declaring dividends. The Nevada Revised Statutes, however, do prohibit us from declaring dividends where, after giving effect to the distribution of the dividend:
1. we would not be able to pay our debts as they become due in the usual course of business; or
2. our total assets would be less than the sum of our total liabilities plus the amount that would be needed to satisfy the rights of shareholders who have preferential rights superior to those receiving the distribution.
We have not declared any dividends, and we do not plan to declare any dividends in the foreseeable future.
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PLAN OF OPERATION
Upon completion of our public offering, our specific goal is to procure suitable forest-based carbon offsetting projects where we can establish new forests, or protect forested landscapes in danger of deforestation and degradation. We intend to use these projects to create verified carbon credits for sale to market. Our plan of operations is as follows:
DEVELOP WEBSITE (2 WEEKS)
We have begun work on a corporate website and have begun initial marketing and networking efforts. Our website will be used to raise awareness for our business and the business model we intend to implement. At the time of this prospectus we have paid CarbonBull Inc. US $500.00 for a six month corporate banner. CarbonBull is an Australian based Carbon news and marketing website that we hope to use to gain interest and access to international markets for both sales and possible future forestry projects. See Exhibit 10.1 for details on the contract with CarbonBull Inc. Cost for completion of the website is expected to be less than $1,500.
COMPLETION OF FINANCING (6 MONTHS)
We expect to complete our public offering within 180 days after the effectiveness of our registration statement by the Securities and Exchange Commissions. We intend to concentrate all our efforts on raising capital during this period. We do not plan to begin business operations until we complete our public offering. We will require additional financing of $300,000 in order to proceed with our full business plan for a full year. We plan to sell additional common shares in order to raise the funds necessary to pursue our plan of operations. Issuances of additional shares will result in dilution to our existing shareholders. We also may receive loans from our directors and officers. We currently do not have any arrangements in place for obtaining director loans and there is no assurance that we will be successful in completing any equity financing.
PROCURE INITIAL PROJECT IN CANADA (1 MONTH)
We intend to use a forest/pastureland interface in the province of Alberta for an initial project. The process includes negotiating with landowners for environmental rights, in exchange for planning of areas free of charge and lumber rights going to the landowner. There are many large areas of pasture land at the edge of forested land that are able to support a forest. The business relationship works because we are able to get the environmental rights to the land in exchange for planning a forest that will provide harvestable timber for the land owner of the property at some point in the future. At present we have not negotiated any agreements and if we are unable to our business plan could fail. Several suitable projects have been identified but no advanced steps have been taken to draft contracts or begin initial feasibility studies. We require additional capital to initiate a feasibility study and have legal contracts drafted.
INITIATE FEASIBILITY STUDY (2 WEEKS)
In order to assess the economic viability of our initial project we intend to conduct a feasibility study where by growth and yield data will be used to calculate carbon potential of the chosen project. The carbon potential will be used to calculate revenues while costs will be determined by price of seed stock, labor, verification, overhead and monitoring costs. Costs associated with the feasibility study are expected to be $15,000
IMPLEMENT WORK PROGRAM (1-2 MONTH(S))
If the results of the feasibility study show positive economics we will implement the site specific work program. The specific characteristics of the chosen site will determine how much planting and site preparation is required and how much preservation of existing vegetation is required. In order to complete our work program the following costs will likely be incurred:
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Legal- documents drafted to define terms of environmental rights, property rights and responsibilities.
Seed Stock- seedlings will need to be purchased from local stock providers.
Labor- planting sites will need to be cleared and prepared and a planting crew will need to be hired in order to complete the afforestation/reforestation.
Monitoring- costs associated with assuring the planted and protected trees are growing to their potential and that adverse growing conditions, pests, fire and disease have not negatively affected growth. This cost will not be incurred at the time of the work program but a liability will be added to the balance sheet. Costs associated with implementation of the work program are expected to be 95,000
VERIFY CARBON CREDITS (1 MONTH)
Once the work program has been completed the project will undergo a review by a third party. We intend to verify any carbon offsets through ISO 14064 project accounting standard. ISO 14064 is a greenhouse gas project accounting standard developed by the International Organization and Standardization beginning in 2002 and launched in spring of 2006. The standard is meant to be applicable regardless of a country's current climate policy, and does not apply restrictions of project types, size, location and crediting period. Requirements for certification include:
1 The first part (14064-1) specifies requirements for designing and developing organization or entity-level GHG inventories.
2 The second part (14064-2) details requirements for quantifying, monitoring and reporting emission reductions and removal enhancements from GHG projects.
3 The third part (14064-3) provides requirements and guidance for the conducting of GHG information validation and verification.
Costs associated with verification are expected to cost $20,000.
LOCATE BUYER FOR VERIFIED EMISSIONS (1-3 MONTH(S))
Once the carbon credits have been verified we will have the ability to sell the carbon credits associated with the project. There are two primary buyers of carbon credits we intend to market our product too:
Voluntary Market: The Voluntary Market involves individuals, companies, and organizations who purchase carbon offsets voluntarily to mitigate or neutralize their own greenhouse gas emissions from transportation, electricity use, and other sources. These groups are not obligated to purchase carbon offsets, but choose to for various reasons such as green branding, social corporate responsibility, or choosing to do the "right" thing.
Carbon offset products used in voluntary markets are generally referred to as Verified Emissions Reductions or (VERs)
Compliant Market: The Compliant Market (or regulated market) involves companies, governments or other entities that buy carbon offsets in order to comply with regulations on the total amount of carbon dioxide they are allowed to emit. Examples of the regulated market are the European Union Emissions Trading System or EU ETS. All companies which abide by these systems are obligated to meet specific carbon emission reduction targets.
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At present the company has no buyers for potential carbon credits. There is no guarantee we will be able to source a buyer at a secured price to achieve profitable operations. If we are unable to find a suitable buyer for our potential carbon credits our business may fail.
SUMMARY
In summary, we should be in full operation and taking on contracts within 180 days (6 months) of the effectiveness of our registration statement. The completion or our first operational project should take 5-7 months from identification to final sale of verified carbon credits. In addition to the costs and stages described above the company will be responsible for monitoring of the forested area for the length of the contract (approximately 50 years). This liability is expected to cost $25,000.
LIMITED OPERATING HISTORY; NEED FOR ADDITIONAL CAPITAL
There is no historical financial information about us upon which to base an evaluation of our performance. We are a start-up company and have not generated any revenues. We cannot guarantee success of our business operations. Our business is subject to risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise, including limited capital resources and possible cost overruns due to price and cost increases in services and products.
We have no assurance that future financing will be available to us on acceptable terms. If financing is not available on satisfactory terms, we may be unable to continue, develop or expand our operations. Equity financing could result in additional dilution to existing shareholders.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2010
We did not earn any revenues from our incorporation on September 17, 2009 to March 31, 2010. We incurred operating expenses in the amount of $6,211 for the period from our inception on September 17, 2009 through March 31, 2010. These operating expenses were comprised incorporation costs, web-marketing and other development costs.
We have not attained profitable operations and are dependent upon obtaining financing to continue with our business plan. For these reasons, there is substantial doubt that we will be able to continue as a going concern.
CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS
We have had no changes in or disagreements with our accountants.
AVAILABLE INFORMATION
We have filed a registration statement on Form S-1 under the Securities Act of 1933 with the Securities and Exchange Commission with respect to the shares of our common stock offered through this prospectus. This prospectus is filed as a part of that registration statement, but does not contain all of the information contained in the registration statement and exhibits. Statements made in the registration statement are summaries of the material terms of the referenced contracts, agreements or documents of the company. We refer you to our registration statement and each exhibit attached to it for a more detailed description of matters involving the company, and the statements we have made in this prospectus are qualified in their entirety by reference to these additional materials. You may inspect the registration statement, exhibits and schedules filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission at the Commission's principal office in Washington, D.C. Copies of all or any part of the registration statement may be obtained from the Public Reference Section of the Securities and Exchange Commission, 100 F Street NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. D.C. 20549. Please call the Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the public reference rooms.
25

The Securities and Exchange Commission also maintains a web site at http://www.sec.gov that contains reports, proxy statements and information regarding registrants that file electronically with the Commission. Our registration statement and the referenced exhibits can also be found on this site.
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL PERSONS
Our executive officer and director and his age as of the date of this prospectus is as follows:
DIRECTOR:

Name of Director       Age
----------------       ---

Jason Kropp            40

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS:

Name of Officer        Age                         Office
---------------        ---                         ------

Jason Kropp            40       President, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary,
                                Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief
                                Accounting Officer

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION
Set forth below is a brief description of the background and business experience of our sole officer and director.
Since our inception on September 17, 2010, Jason Kropp has been our President, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary, Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Accounting Officer and sole member of our board of directors. Mr. Kropp attended the University of British Columbia where he obtained degrees and Economics in 1994. After completing his education in 1994 Jason went on to join Berja Group Ltd, an Edmonton based company that provides a wide range of services in the Petroleum and Chemical Industry. Mr Kropp runs the business end of Beria while his brother runs the technical end. Jason's responsibilities include business development as well as operations management. He is often traveling to build business relationships with clientele and overseeing work completed by Berja Group. . Jason has not been a member of the board of directors of any corporations during the last five years. He intends to devote approximately 50% of his business time to our affairs.
During the past five years, Mr. Kropp has not been the subject to any of the following events:
1. Any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which Mr. Kropp was a general partner or executive officer either at the time of the bankruptcy or within two years prior to that time.
2. Any conviction in a criminal proceeding or being subject to a pending criminal proceeding.
3. An order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, or any court of competent jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting Mr. Kropp's involvement in any type of business, securities or banking activities.
4. Found by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission or the Commodity Future Trading Commission to have violated a federal or state securities or commodities law, and the judgment has not been reversed, suspended or vacated.
26

TERM OF OFFICE
Our sole officer and director is appointed for a one-year term to hold office until the next annual general meeting of our shareholders or until removed from office in accordance with our bylaws.
SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES
We have no significant employees other than our sole officer and director.
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
The table below summarizes all compensation awarded to, earned by, or paid to our executive officers by any person for all services rendered in all capacities to us for the fiscal period from our incorporation on September 17, 2009 to March 31, 2010 (our fiscal year end) and subsequent thereto to the date of this prospectus.
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

                                                                                    Change in
                                                                                     Pension
                                                                                    Value and
                                                                   Non-Equity      Nonqualified
 Name and                                                          Incentive         Deferred
 Principal                                   Stock      Option        Plan         Compensation    All Other
 Position       Year   Salary($)  Bonus($)  Awards($)  Awards($)  Compensation($)   Earnings($)  Compensation($)  Totals($)
 --------       ----   ---------  --------  ---------  ---------  ---------------   -----------  ---------------  ---------
Jason Kropp     2009     None       None      None       None         None              None          None           None
President, CEO,
CFO, Secretary,
Treasurer, Chief
Accounting Officer,
and sole director

STOCK OPTION GRANTS
We have not granted any stock options to our executive officer since our inception.
CONSULTING AGREEMENTS
We do not have an employment or consulting agreement with Jason Kropp. We do not pay him for acting as a director or officer.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
The following table provides the names and addresses of each person known to us to own more than 5% of our outstanding common stock as of the date of this prospectus, and by the officers and directors, individually and as a group as at March 31, 2010 except as otherwise indicated, all shares are owned directly.

Title of        Name and address                      Amount of         Percent
 Class         of beneficial owner               beneficial ownership   of class
 -----         -------------------               --------------------   --------

Common     Jason Kropp                                1,000,000           31.3%
Stock      President, Chief Executive Officer,
           Chief Financial, Officer, Secretary,
           Treasurer, Chief Accounting Officer
           and sole Director
           831-77th Avenue
           Edmonton, Alberta
           Canada T6P 1S9


Common     All Officers and Directors as a            1,000,000           31.3%
Stock      group that consists of one person            shares

The percent of class is based on 3,200,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of the date of this prospectus.
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
Mr. Kropp purchased 1,000,000 shares of Krossbow Holding Corp. at a price of $0.004 per share on December 30, 2009. He currently owns 31.3% of the company's outstanding common stock. None of the following parties has, since our date of incorporation, had any material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction with us or in any presently proposed transaction that has or will materially affect us:
* Any relative or spouse of any of the foregoing persons who has the same house as such person;
* Immediate family members of directors, director nominees, executive officers and owners of 5% or more of our common stock.
On September 17, 2009, the sole Director and President, Jason Kropp loaned the Company $1,079. The loan is non-interest bearing, unsecured and due upon demand.
The Company shares office space in the office of its sole director and President. We do not pay any rent and there is no agreement to pay any rent in the future nor is there a binding agreement for the space to be provided indefinitely on a rent-free basis. Such costs are immaterial to the financial statements and, accordingly have not been reflected therein
DISCLOSURE OF COMMISSION POSITION OF INDEMNIFICATION FOR
SECURITIES ACT LIABILITIES
Our sole officer and director is indemnified as provided by the Nevada Revised Statutes and our Bylaws. We have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities is asserted by one of our directors, officers, or controlling persons in connection with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our legal counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit the question of whether such indemnification is against public policy to court of appropriate jurisdiction. We will then be governed by the court's decision.
28

KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
 (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
TABLE OF CONTENTS
MARCH 31, 2010

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm                     F-1

Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2010                                          F-2

Statement of Operations for the period from September 17, 2009
(Date of Inception) to March 31, 2010                                       F-3

Statement of Stockholders' Equity as of March 31, 2010                      F-4

Statement of Cash Flows for the period from September 17, 2009
(Date of Inception) to March 31, 2010                                       F-5

Notes to Financial Statements                                               F-6

29

Silberstein Ungar, PLLC CPAs and Business Advisors

Phone (248) 203-0080 Fax (248) 281-0940 30600 Telegraph Road, Suite 2175 Bingham Farms, MI 48025-4586 www.sucpas.com
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Boards of Directors
Krossbow Holding Corp.
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Krossbow Holding Corp., as of March 31, 2010, and the related statements of operations, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the period from September 17, 2009 (date of inception) to March 31, 2010. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company has determined that it is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Krossbow Holding Corp., as of March 31, 2010 and the results of their operations and cash flows for the period from September 17, 2009 (date of inception) to March 31, 2010, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that Krossbow Holding Corp. will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 6 to the financial statements, the Company has incurred losses from operations and is in need of additional capital to grow its operations so that it can become profitable. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans with regard to these matters are described in Note 6. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ Silberstein Ungar, PLLC
-----------------------------------
Silberstein Ungar, PLLC

Bingham Farms, Michigan
April 30, 2010
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
 (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

BALANCE SHEET
AT MARCH 31, 2010
March 31,
2010
ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash and cash equivalents                                            $ 25,450
                                                                       --------

TOTAL ASSETS                                                           $ 25,450
                                                                       ========

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

LIABILITIES
  Current Liabilities
    Accrued expenses                                                   $  4,582
    Note payable - related party                                          1,079
                                                                       --------

TOTAL LIABILITIES                                                         5,661
                                                                       --------

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
  Common stock, par $0.001, 75,000,000 shares authorized,
   3,200,000 shares issued and outstanding                                3,200
  Paid in capital                                                        22,800
  Deficit accumulated during the development stage                       (6,211)
                                                                       --------

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY                                               19,789
                                                                       --------

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY                             $ 25,450
                                                                       ========

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
 (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 (INCEPTION) TO MARCH 31, 2010

                                                              Period from
                                                           September 17, 2009
                                                        (Date of Inception) to
                                                               March 31,
                                                                 2010
                                                               ---------

GROSS REVENUES                                                 $       0

OPERATING EXPENSES                                                 6,211

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS                                              (6,211)

OTHER EXPENSES                                                         0
                                                               ---------

NET LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES                                      (6,211)

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES                                             0
                                                               ---------

NET LOSS                                                       $  (6,211)
                                                               =========

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING                    716,327
                                                               =========

NET LOSS PER SHARE                                             $   (0.01)
                                                               =========

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
 (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 (INCEPTION) TO MARCH 31, 2010

                                           Common Stock         Additional
                                        -------------------      Paid in     Accumulated
                                        Shares       Amount      Capital       Deficit        Total
                                        ------       ------      -------       -------        -----
Inception, September 17, 2009                 0     $     0     $      0      $      0      $      0

Common stock issued to founder at
 $0.004 per share                     1,000,000       1,000        3,000            --         4,000

Common stock issued for cash at
 $0.01 per share                      2,200,000       2,200       19,800            --        22,000

Net loss for the period ended
 March 31, 2010                              --          --           --        (6,211)       (6,211)
                                      ---------     -------     --------      --------      --------

Balance, March 31, 2010               3,200,000     $ 3,200     $ 22,800      $ (6,211)     $ 19,789
                                      =========     =======     ========      ========      ========

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
 (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 (INCEPTION) TO MARCH 31, 2010
Period from
September 17, 2009
(Date of Inception) to
March 31,
2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

  Net loss for the period                                      $ (6,211)
  Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net
   Cash Used in Operating Activities:
     Changes in Assets and Liabilities
     Increase in accrued expenses                                 4,582
                                                               --------
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities                            (1,629)
                                                               --------
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
  Proceeds from note payable - related party                      1,079
  Proceeds from the sale of common stock                         26,000
                                                               --------
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities                        27,079
                                                               --------

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents                        25,450

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning                                 0
                                                               --------

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending                             $ 25,450
                                                               ========

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
  Cash paid for interest                                       $      0
                                                               ========
  Cash paid for income taxes                                   $      0
                                                               ========

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
 (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 MARCH 31, 2010
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ORGANIZATION AND BUSINESS
 Krossbow Holding Corp. ("the Company") was incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada, U.S. on September 17, 2009. The Company is in the development stage and it intends to design and construct eco-friendly self assembly housing and storage structures. The Company intends to build a product that will be well suited to a more environmentally conscious market looking for affordable quality housing and storage that can be put together easily and quickly. Initially the target market will be the resort and cabin markets of Europe, Asia and North America.
The Company has not generated any revenue to date and consequently its operations are subject to all risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise. For the period from inception, September 17, 2009 through March 31, 2010 the Company has accumulated losses of $6,211.
BASIS OF PRESENTATION
 The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America and are presented in US dollars.
ACCOUNTING BASIS
 The Company uses the accrual basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP" accounting). The Company has adopted an March 31 fiscal year end.
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
 The carrying value of cash, accounts payable and notes payable approximate their fair value due to the short period of these instruments.
DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY
 The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles related to development-stage companies. A development-stage company is one in which planned principal operations have not commenced or if its operations have commenced, there has been no significant revenues there from.
USE OF ESTIMATES
 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the balance sheet and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
 For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers highly liquid financial instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
REVENUE RECOGNITION
 The Company will recognize revenue when products are fully delivered or services have been provided and collection is reasonably assured.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
 (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 MARCH 31, 2010
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
INCOME TAXES
 The Company utilizes the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between financial reporting basis and the tax basis of the assets and liabilities and are measured using enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect, when the differences are expected to reverse. An allowance against deferred tax assets is recognized, when it is more likely than not, that such tax benefits will not be realized.
Any deferred tax asset is considered immaterial and has been fully offset by a valuation allowance because at this time the Company believes that it is more likely than not that the future tax benefit will not be realized as the Company has no current operations.
LOSS PER COMMON SHARE
 Basic loss per share is calculated using the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during each reporting period. Diluted loss per share includes potentially dilutive securities such as outstanding options and warrants, using various methods such as the treasury stock or modified treasury stock method in the determination of dilutive shares outstanding during each reporting period. The Company does not have any potentially dilutive instruments.
STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
 Stock-based compensation is accounted for at fair value in accordance with SFAS No. 123 and 123 (R) (ASC 718). To date, the Company has not adopted a stock option plan and has not granted any stock options.
As of March 31, 2010, the Company has not issued any stock-based payments to its employees.
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
 The Company's functional currency is the Canadian dollar and its reporting currency is the United States dollar.
RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
 In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 165 (ASC 855-10) entitled "Subsequent Events". Companies are now required to disclose the date through which subsequent events have been evaluated by management. Public entities (as defined) must conduct the evaluation as of the date the financial statements are issued, and provide disclosure that such date was used for this evaluation. SFAS 165 (ASC 855-10) provides that financial statements are considered "issued" when they are widely distributed for general use and reliance in a form and format that complies with GAAP. SFAS 165 (ASC 855-10) is effective for interim and annual periods ending after June 15, 2009 and must be applied prospectively. The adoption of SFAS 165 (ASC 855-10) during the quarter ended September 30, 2009 did not have a significant effect on the Company's financial statements as of that date or for the quarter or year-to-date period then ended. In connection with preparing the accompanying unaudited financial statements as of September 30, 2009 and for the quarter and nine month period ended September 30, 2009, management evaluated subsequent events through the date that such financial statements were issued (filed with the SEC).
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
 (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 MARCH 31, 2010
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 168, The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. ("SFAS 168" or ASC 105-10) SFAS 168 (ASC 105-10) establishes the Codification as the sole source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applied by all nongovernmental entities in the preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP. SFAS 168 (ASC 105-10) was prospectively effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years ending on or after September 15, 2009 and interim periods within those fiscal years. The adoption of SFAS 168 (ASC 105-10) on July 1, 2009 did not impact the Company's results of operations or financial condition. The Codification did not change GAAP, however, it did change the way GAAP is organized and presented.
As a result, these changes impact how companies reference GAAP in their financial statements and in their significant accounting policies. The Company implemented the Codification in this Report by providing references to the Codification topics alongside references to the corresponding standards.
With the exception of the pronouncements noted above, no other accounting standards or interpretations issued or recently adopted are expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position, operations or cash flows.
NOTE 2 - CAPITAL STOCK
The authorized capital of the Company is 75,000,000 common shares with a par value of $ 0.001 per share.
In December 2009, the Company issued 1,000,000 shares of common stock at a price of $0.004 per share for total cash proceeds of $4,000.
In January through March 2010, the Company issued 2,200,000 shares of common stock at a price of $0.01 per share for total cash proceeds of $22,000.
The Company has 3,200,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of March 31, 2010.
NOTE 3 - ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accrued expenses at March 31, 2010 consisted of amounts owed to the Company's outside independent auditors and a company assisting in building the Company's logo and website.
NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
On September 17, 2009, the sole Director and President, Jason Kropp loaned the Company $1,079. The loan is non-interest bearing, unsecured and due upon demand.
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KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.
 (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 MARCH 31, 2010
NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
The Company shares office space in the office of its sole director and President. We do not pay any rent and there is no agreement to pay any rent in the future nor is there a binding agreement for the space to be provided indefinitely on a rent-free basis. Such costs are immaterial to the financial statements and, accordingly have not been reflected therein.
NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES
For the period ended March 31, 2010, the Company has incurred net losses and, therefore, has no tax liability. The net deferred tax asset generated by the loss carry-forward has been fully reserved. The cumulative net operating loss carry-forward is approximately $6,000 at March 31, 2010, and will expire beginning in the year 2030.
The cumulative tax effect at the expected rate of 34% of significant items comprising our net deferred tax amount is as follows:

                                               2009
                                              -------

Income tax expense at statutory rate          $ 2,111
Valuation allowance                            (2,111)
                                              -------
Income tax expense per books                  $    --
                                              =======

Net deferred tax assets consist of the following components as of:

                                               2009
                                              -------

NOL Carryover                                 $ 2,111
Valuation allowance                            (2,111)
                                              -------
Net deferred tax asset                        $    --
                                              =======

NOTE 6 - GOING CONCERN
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As shown in the accompanying financial statements, the Company incurred losses of $6,211 since its inception and has not yet produced revenues from operations. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded assets, or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary in the event that the Company cannot continue as a going concern. Management anticipates that it will be able to raise additional working capital through the issuance of stock and through additional loans from investors.
The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon the Company's ability to attain a satisfactory level of profitability and obtain suitable and adequate financing. There can be no assurance that management's plan will be successful.
NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In accordance with SFAS 165 (ASC 855-10) the Company has analyzed its operations subsequent to March 31, 2010 and has determined that it does not have any material subsequent events to disclose in these financial statements.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION
We have filed a registration statement on Form S-1 under the Securities Act with the SEC with respect to the shares of our common stock offered through this prospectus. This prospectus is filed as a part of that registration statement but does not contain all of the information contained in the registration statement and exhibits. Statements made in the registration statement are summaries of the material terms of the referenced contracts, agreements or documents of our company. You may inspect the registration statement, exhibits and schedules filed with the SEC at the SEC's principal office in Washington, D.C. Copies of all or any part of the registration statement may be obtained from the Public Reference Section of the SEC, at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the public reference rooms. The SEC also maintains a web site at http://www.sec.gov that contains reports, proxy statements and information regarding registrants that file electronically with the SEC. Our registration statement and the referenced exhibits can also be found on this site.
We are not currently subject to the Exchange Act and currently are not required to, and do not, deliver annual, quarterly or special reports to stockholders. We will not deliver such reports to our stockholders until after, and if, this offering is declared effective by the SEC. Once such effectiveness is granted, if ever, we plan to file a registration statement pursuant to the Exchange Act in order to register our common stock under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act. Upon our common stock becoming registered under the Exchange Act we will be required to file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Our SEC filings will be available to the public over the Internet at the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov.

PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN THE PROSPECTUS
OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION
The estimated costs of this offering are as follows:

Securities and Exchange Commission registration fee               $     6.28
Transfer Agent Fees                                               $ 5,000.00
Accounting fees and expenses                                      $ 5,500.00
Legal fees and expenses                                           $ 4,500.00
Edgar filing fees                                                 $   800.00
                                                                  ----------
Total                                                             $15,806,27
                                                                  ==========

All amounts are estimates other than the Commission's registration fee.
We are paying all expenses of the offering listed above. No portion of these expenses will be borne by the selling shareholders. The selling shareholders, however, will pay any other expenses incurred in selling their common stock, including any brokerage commissions or other costs of sale.
INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS
Our sole officer and director is indemnified as provided by the Nevada Revised Statutes and our bylaws.
Under the NRS, director immunity from liability to a company or its shareholders for monetary liabilities applies automatically unless it is specifically limited by a company's articles of incorporation; that is not the case with our articles of incorporation. Excepted from that immunity are:
(1) a willful failure to deal fairly with the company or its shareholders in connection with a matter in which the director has a material conflict of interest;
(2) a violation of criminal law (unless the director had reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was lawful or no reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful);
(3) a transaction from which the director derived an improper personal profit; and
(4) willful misconduct.
Our bylaws provide that we will indemnify our directors and officers to the fullest extent not prohibited by Nevada law; provided, however, that we may modify the extent of such indemnification by individual contracts with our directors and officers; and, provided, further, that we shall not be required to indemnify any director or officer in connection with any proceeding (or part thereof) initiated by such person unless:
(1) such indemnification is expressly required to be made by law;
(2) the proceeding was authorized by our Board of Directors;
(3) such indemnification is provided by us, in our sole discretion, pursuant to the powers vested us under Nevada law; or
(4) such indemnification is required to be made pursuant to the bylaws.
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Our bylaws provide that we will advance all expenses incurred to any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that he is or was our director or officer, or is or was serving at our request as a director or executive officer of another company, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, prior to the final disposition of the proceeding, promptly following request. This advance of expenses is to be made upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such person to repay said amounts should it be ultimately determined that the person was not entitled to be indemnified under our bylaws or otherwise.
Our bylaws also provide that no advance shall be made by us to any officer in any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, if a determination is reasonably and promptly made: (a) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to the proceeding; or (b) if such quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, that the facts known to the decision- making party at the time such determination is made demonstrate clearly and convincingly that such person acted in bad faith or in a manner that such person did not believe to be in or not opposed to our best interests.
RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES
We issued 1,000,000 shares of our common stock to Jason Kropp on January 16, 2009. Mr. Kropp is our President, Chief Executive Officer, Treasurer, Secretary and our sole director. He acquired these 1,000,000 shares at a price of $0.004 per share for total proceeds to us of $4,000.00. These shares were issued pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act").
In connection with this issuance, Mr. Kropp was provided with access to all material aspects of the company, including the business, management, offering details, risk factors and financial statements.
He also represented to us that he was acquiring the shares as principal for his own account with investment intent. He also represented that he was sophisticated, having prior investment experience and having adequate and reasonable opportunity and access to any corporate information necessary to make an informed decision. This issuance of securities was not accompanied by general advertisement or general solicitation. The shares were issued with a Rule 144 restrictive legend.
We completed an offering of 2,200,000 shares of our common stock at a price of $0.01 per share to the following 30 purchasers on March 10, 2010:

Name of Subscriber                       Number of Shares
------------------                       ----------------

Bernard Kropp                                100,000
Brenda Kropp                                 100,000
Gilene Kropp                                 100,000
Jenise Kropp                                 100,000
Janaya Hackemann                             100,000
Gregor Hackemann                             100,000
Mike Eisbrenner                               75,000
Nathan Kropp                                 100,000
Delores Langston                              75,000
Lisa Langston                                 40,000
Chris Oviatt                                  75,000
Xiao Luo                                     100,000
Frederic Agrapart                            100,000
Marcel Mandin                                 40,000
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Erin Shanahan                                 40,000
James Yushchyshyn                             75,000
Barbara Edgar                                 40,000
Bonnie Harrison                               75,000
Jaymes Bakker                                 40,000
Owen Lepps                                    75,000
Luc Laforge                                   40,000
Scott O'Donoghue                              40,000
Patricia Kropp                               100,000
Randy Kropp                                  100,000
Megan Schafers                                40,000
Dennis Pidzarko                               75,000
Cheryl Pidzarko                               75,000
Cory Kropp                                   100,000
Carol Danyluk                                 40,000
Steve Munn                                    40,000

The total amount received from this offering was $22,000. We completed this offering pursuant to Regulation S of the Securities Act
REGULATION S COMPLIANCE
Each offer or sale was made in an offshore transaction;
We did not make any directed selling efforts in the United States. We also did not engage any distributors, any respective affiliates, nor any other person on our behalf to make directed selling efforts in the United States;
Offering restrictions were, and are, implemented;
No offer or sale was made to a U.S. person or for the account or benefit of a U.S. person;
Each purchaser of the securities certifies that it was not a U.S. person and was not acquiring the securities for the account or benefit of any U.S. person;
Each purchaser of the securities agreed to resell such securities only in accordance with the provisions of Regulation S, pursuant to registration under the Securities Act of 1933, or pursuant to an available exemption from registration; and agreed not to engage in hedging transactions with regard to such securities unless in compliance with the Securities Act of 1933;
The securities contain a legend to the effect that transfer is prohibited except in accordance with the provisions of Regulation S, pursuant to registration under the Securities Act of 1933, or pursuant to an available exemption from registration; and that hedging transactions involving those securities may not be conducted unless in compliance with the Securities Act of 1933; and
We are required, either by contract or a provision in its bylaws, articles, charter or comparable document, to refuse to register any transfer of the securities not made in accordance with the provisions of Regulation S pursuant to registration under the Securities Act of 1933, or pursuant to an available exemption from registration.
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* Filed Previously
THE UNDERSIGNED REGISTRANT HEREBY UNDERTAKES:
1. To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
(a) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
(b) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of this registration statement, or most recent post-effective amendment, which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in this registration statement; Notwithstanding the forgoing, any increase or decrease in Volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the commission pursuant to Rule 424(b)if, in the aggregate, the changes in the volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement.
(c) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in this registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement.
2. That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered herein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
3. To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered hereby which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
4. Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to officers, directors, and controlling persons pursuant to the provisions above, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities is asserted our director, officer, or other controlling person in connection with the securities registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our legal counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit the question of whether such indemnification is against public policy to a court of appropriate jurisdiction. We will then be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
5. Each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a Registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements relying on Rule 430(B) or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness. Provided
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however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by referenced into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers and controlling persons pursuant to the provisions above, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and is, therefore, unenforceable.
In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities, other than the payment by us of expenses incurred or paid by one of our directors, officers, or controlling persons in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding, is asserted by one of our directors, officers, or controlling persons in connection with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and we will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized in the Carson City, State of Nevada, on July 6, 2010.
Krossbow Holding Corp.

By: /s/ Jason Kropp
    -----------------------------------
    Jason Kropp
    President, Chief Executive Officer,
    Secretary, Treasurer, Chief
    Accounting Officer, Chief Financial
    Officer and sole Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates stated.

Signature                       Capacity in Which Signed               Date
---------                       ------------------------               ----


/s/ Jason Kropp                President, Chief Executive           July 6, 2010
---------------------------    Officer, Secretary, Treasurer,
Jason Kropp                    Chief Accounting Officer,
                               Chief Financial Officer
                               and sole Director
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Exhibit 10.1
ADVERTISING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP
AND
CARBON BULL
This Advertising Agreement ("Agreement") is effective as of February 10, 2010 (the "Effective Date"), and is by and between KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP., a Nevada corporation ("Buyer") and CARBON BULL, INC., a Australian corporation ("CB").
1. PURPOSE. CARBON BULL provides Carbon Companies with web based Advertising as well as sells subscriptions to its subscribers ("Subscribers"). Buyer offers capital and resources to infuse companies seeking to offset there carbon emissions with the development strategies, advising and financial support needed to rapidly introduce innovative products and services (the "Buyer Services"). In conjunction with the Carbon Bull services, a persistent window is displayed to Subscribers while connected to the Carbon Bull Services.
2. BUYER'S DELIVERY OBLIGATIONS. Buyer shall provide advertising creative and related materials to Carbon Bull within two (90) business days from the Effective Date of this Agreement.
3. SERVICE AGREEMENT. Carbon Bull shall deliver a total of 6 months of advertisement space.
4. DATA. Carbon Bull shall provide to Buyer a list the URL's with the most visits by Subscribers occurred during each calendar month during the Term. Such list shall be provided in CD-ROM format within seven (7) days after the end of the applicable month. Additionally, CarbonBull shall provide to Buyer the Subscriber tracking data (which shall not include Subscriber usernames, email addresses or any personally identifiable information) collected by CarbonBull for the twenty-four (24) hour periods as follows: the first period to be on or about seven days after the Effective Date, and subsequent periods on or about the seventh day of each month during the Term. Such data shall be unformatted and provided electronically or on other media to be mutually agreed upon by the parties. All information provided under this Section shall be considered Carbon Bull Confidential Information, PROVIDED, that Buyer shall have the right to use such data for Buyer's internal business purposes.
5. PAYMENT. In consideration of the advertisement, impressions and data provided hereunder, Buyer shall pay Carbon Bull a total of $1,000.00 (One thousand, dollars)
6. TERM. The term of this Agreement (the "Term") will begin on the Effective Date and will continue until January, 1 2011 or such earlier date on which Carbon Bull has delivered the Impressions hereunder and has provided Buyer with the applicable data set forth in Section 4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by Their duly authorized representatives.

KROSSBOW HOLDING CORP.                CARBONBULL CORP

By: /s/ Jason Kropp                   By: /s/
Name: Jason Kropp                     Name:
Title: President                      Title:
Date: 2/10/2010                       Date: 2/10/2010

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. PAYMENT. Carbon Bull shall provide to Buyer on a monthly basis within fifteen
(15) days following the last day of the month a report indicating the number of Impressions delivered during such month and the applicable amounts due. Buyer shall make the applicable payment within thirty (30) days after receipt of such report. All payments shall be made in U.S. dollars. Buyer shall pay, and indemnify and hold CarbonBull harmless against, all sales, use, excise, value-added or similar tax, fee or duty not based on CarbonBull's net income, including any penalties and interest, as well as any costs associated with the collection or withholding thereof, levied on any of the activities conducted or payments made by Buyer hereunder.
2. REPORTING AND AUDIT RIGHTS. CarbonBull track, by independently verifiable means, the Impressions delivered during the Term. CarbonBull shall provide Buyer with a monthly written report within ten (10) days after the end of each calendar month stating the number of Impressions delivered for such month. CarbonBull shall keep, maintain and preserve for at least one (1) year following termination or expiration of the Term, accurate records relating to the delivery of Impressions during the Term. During the Term and the six (6) month period following expiration or termination of the Term, Buyer shall have the right, at its expense, to audit such records for the purpose of verifying CarbonBull reports. Audits shall be made upon not less than five (5) days' prior written notice and during regular business hours. CarbonBull shall promptly deliver any underdelivered Impressions as revealed by any audit hereunder.
3. LICENSE OF BUYER MATERIALS. Buyer hereby grants to CarbonBull a non-exclusive, on-transferable, royalty-free license to use, reproduce, display, transmit, and redistribute Buyer's and Buyer's companies' advertising creative and related materials ("Buyer Materials") during the Term solely in furtherance of CarbonBull performance under this Agreement. The foregoing license shall terminate automatically upon the expiration of the Term or other termination of this Agreement.
5. DISCLAIMER. EXCEPT FOR THE WARRANTIES EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN SECTION 4 ABOVE, EACH PARTY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, NEITHER PARTY MAKES ANY WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO ITS SERVICES.
6. LIABILITY LIMITATIONS. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR (I) INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES

ARISING FROM SUCH PARTY'S PERFORMANCE OR NON-PERFORMANCE UNDER ANY PROVISION OFTHIS AGREEMENT OR THE PROVISION OF SUCH PARTY'S SERVICES (INCLUDING SUCH DAMAGES INCURRED BY THIRD PARTIES), SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF REVENUE OR ANTICIPATED PROFITS OR LOST BUSINESS, (II) THE COST OR PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS, SERVICES OR TECHNOLOGY OR (III) ANY AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF THE AMOUNT PAID OR PAYABLE BY BUYER TO CARBONBULL DURING THE TERM. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE CONTRARY, THIS SECTION SHALL NOT LIMIT EITHER PARTY'S LIABILITY TO THE OTHER FOR WILLFUL AND MALICIOUS MISCONDUCT, BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY OBLIGATIONS, OR FULFILLMENT OF ANY INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER.
a. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION DEFINED. As used in this Agreement, the term "Confidential Information" shall mean: (i) all information relating to the disclosing party's business, including, without limitation, computer programs, technical drawings, algorithms, names and expertise of employees and consultants, know-how, processes, trade secrets, inventions (whether patentable or not) and other technical, business, financial, customer and product development plans, Subscriber information, forecasts, strategies and information; and (ii) other information relating to either party that is not generally known to the public. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the term "Confidential Information" specifically excludes (a) information that is in the public domain or enters the public domain through no action or default of the receiving party; (b) information that is known to the receiving party without restriction, prior to receipt from the disclosing party from its own independent sources as evidenced by the receiving party's written records; (c) information that the receiving party receives from a third party known by the receiving party to have a legal right to transmit such information, and not under any obligation of confidentiality; and (d) information that the receiving party can establish, through written records created in the normal course of the receiving party's business, was independently developed by the receiving party's employees or agents without any use of or reference to the disclosing party's Confidential Information. All Subscriber information received from CarbonBull shall be deemed CarbonBull Confidential Information.
d. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CarbonBull, this Agreement applies to the CarbonBull Services in the United States only and excludes non-English speaking and other custom or non-standard versions of The CarbonBull or the CarbonBull Service.
e. NOTICES. All notices required to be given under this Agreement must be given in writing and delivered either by hand, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage pre-paid, or Federal Express or other commercial overnight delivery service with tracking capabilities, all delivery charges prepaid, and addressed to the applicable party's address set forth in this Agreement or such other address as to which the party has notified the other party in accordance with this paragraph. Notice shall be deemed effective upon receipt, provided, however, that notice sent by mail shall be deemed received three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. mails unless received sooner. Notices shall be to the attention of the person executing this Agreement, and if such notice is being provided to CarbonBull, with a copy to CarbonBull General Counsel.
h. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES. CarbonBull and Buyer are independent contractors under this Agreement. Neither party has authority to enter into agreements of any kind on behalf of the other.

Exhibit 10.2
LOAN AGREEMENT
THIS LOAN AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") dated this 17th day of September 2009
BETWEEN
Jason Kropp
 (The "Lender")
OF THE FIRST PART
AND
Krossobow Holding Corp.
 (the "Borrower")
OF THE SECOND PART
IN CONSIDERATION OF the Lender loaning certain monies (the "Loan") to the Borrower, and the Borrower repaying the Loan to the Lender, both parties agree to keep, perform and fulfill the promises and conditions set out in this Agreement.
Loan Amount & Interest
a. The Lender has loaned one thousand, seventy-nine ($1,079.00) USD to the Borrower and the Borrower promises to repay this principal amount to the lender. The loan is non-interest bearing and due upon demand.
1. Modification: Except as otherwise provided in this document, this agreement may be modified, superseded, or voided only upon the written and signed agreement from both the Lender and the Borrower. Further, the physical destruction or loss of this document shall not be construed as a modification or termination of the agreement contained herein.
2. Provincial Law: This Agreement shall be interpreted under, and governed by, the laws of the Province of Alberta.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF and acknowledging acceptance and agreement of the foregoing. Borrower and Lender affix their signatures hereto

Borrower                                         Lender


/s/ Jason Kropp                                  /s/ Jason Kropp
-------------------------------                  -------------------------------
Krossbow Holding Corp.                           Jason Kropp
BY: Jason Kropp                                  Dated: September 17, 2009
Title: President
Dated: September 17, 2010


Exhibit 23.1
Silberstein Ungar, PLLC CPAs and Business Advisors

Phone (248) 203-0080 Fax (248) 281-0940 30600 Telegraph Road, Suite 2175 Bingham Farms, MI 48025-4586 www.sucpas.com
July 6, 2010
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
Board of Directors
Krossbow Holding Corp.
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada
To Whom It May Concern:
Silberstein Ungar, PLLC hereby consents to the use in the Form S-1/A Amendment No. 1, Registration Statement under the Securities Act of 1933, filed by Krossbow Holding Corp. of our report dated April 30, 2010, relating to the financial statements of Krossbow Holding Corp. as of and for the period ending March 31, 2010, and the reference to us under the caption "Interests of Named Experts and Counsel".
Sincerely,

/s/ Silberstein Ungar, PLLC
-------------------------------------
Silberstein Ungar, PLLC
Bingham Farms, Michigan


